. zoo4 FOR PROFIT CORPORATION 08-08-3064 59001 613 156,00
ANNUALREPORT _ PO7000094041

.1 1. Entity Name o

DOCUMENT # P97000094041
FILED

04 AUG 16 PH 4: 09

| FOILED AGAIN, INC.

Pt e s Mo actes SECRETARY OF STATE
1586 HIGHLAND AVENUE 3201 PINEAPPLE AVENUE Al *
MELBOURNE, FL. 32035 MELBOURNE, FL 32035 TALLABASSUBUBCHUS
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4. FE! Number Applied For
58.3480972 ot Applicable
{ B. Certificate of StAlua Cesirett [ ?&F ml

8. Name and Adcrass of Curment Regixiared Agani

EXTEIN, SUSAN M

'C/IO MAXINE'S SALONB'SPA ~ ~— -~ = "7~
2715 N. HARBOR CITY BLVD,

MELBOURNE, FL 32035

8. The above named anlity submits tis statement ior the purpose of changing its registered ciice of registered agent, or both, in the State of Florida. | am familiar with, and accept
the obligations of registered agent

SIGNATURE

Flighatre, typd o prirrt o agent s R F NOTE: \gant signate recred DATE

FILE uovﬁu IS $330.00 9. Election Campaign Financing $5.00 Moy pe
Due by Saptember B, 2004 Trust Fund Contribution. 0  AddedtoFees

T OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

TTE P

NANSF EXTEIN-ELAM, SUSAN M
STREEY ADIRESS | 3201 PINEAPFLE AVE.
omr-st-2¢ | MELBOURNE. FL 32935

STREET ADLRESS
CiTY-ST-2P i

QY -4 7

STREET ADIRESS
CTY-ST-BP !

THE |

STREET ADDRESS
CIY-S3-2P
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TnE .
STREET ADIRESS b
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HAME
STREET ADDRESS
Y-S 2P i

2. flmebyoerﬂ%#mtmmfmmﬂmsuppﬂad wilh this filing does hot qualty I'nrlhae:emptlon mbsdln ] J{ )(i) Fiondasranmn 1further wﬂfyﬂatﬂnhhnnalbn
indicaicd on rcmn«sugmrurcpmnmnn mcwabmdmlmmgnmwcﬂuaﬂhammcwbgd 'oct as ff made under oath: that | am an oficer of director
of the o« this reporn ss requires by Chapter 607, msmammtwmwhwwamocknn

dwsgedoronananach mmw?mmmallomamempmed
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\TURE AMD TYPED) OR PRINTED NASE OF SIGMNG OFFICER O DOECTOR




O BtHuchmed ok
Maxmes Salon &

1586 Highland Avenue
' Meﬂ)oume, FL 32035

Divisioil of Corporations
P.O. Box 6198
Tallahaé_;,see, FL 32314

Re: FEI 59-3480972
To whoxh it may concermn,

Enclosed is my check for $150.00

I apologize for this being mailed late. As per my conversation with your office today, I was
certain that this had already been mailed to you back in January. After researching this, I did not
find that ia.check had been mailed.

Back in January, I had a group of disgruntled employees (who have since been let go as of
February 2004,) A lot of very important paperwork/mail was found to be missing (most likely
thrown away.) We encountered 2 very similar problem with the IRS involving our 2003 4" quarter
941 and our 940 that would have been mailed out at the same time. 1 believe that it all stems from
this unfortunate situation. '

If you ne'%ed any further information, please feel free to contact me at (321) 253-2054.

Thank you

Sincerelyi

e Edtas e

Susan M. Extein-Elam
President;




